
 
 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

3.30 pm 
Tuesday 

7 January 2014 
Redbridge Town Hall, 
Council Chamber 

 
COUNCILLORS: 

 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Anthony Clements 

Anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 
Tel: 01708 433065 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BARKING & 
DAGENHAM 
 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF  

WALTHAM FOREST 
 

Councillor Sanchia Alasia 
Councillor Syed Ahammad 
Councillor Tariq Saeed 
 

 Councillor Khevyn Limbajee 
Councillor Sheree Rackham 
Councillor Richard Sweden 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 
 

  
ESSEX COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson 
Councillor Nic Dodin 
Councillor Pam Light 
 

 Councillor Chris Pond 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF REDBRIDGE 
 

  
 

Councillor Stuart Bellwood 
Councillor Hugh Cleaver/ 
Councillor Filly Maravala 
Councillor Joyce Ryan (Chairman) 
 
 

   

  CO-OPTED MEMBERS: 

  Mike New, Healthwatch Redbridge 
Jamie Walsh, Healthwatch Waltham 

Forest 
Ian Buckmaster, Healthwatch Havering 
Richard Vann, Healthwatch Barking & 

Dagenham 
 
  
 

Public Document Pack



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 January 2014 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 January 2014 

 
 

 

 

NOTES ABOUT THE MEETING 
 

1. HEALTH AND SAFETY 
  

The Joint Committee is committed to protecting the health and safety of 
everyone who attends its meetings. 
 
At the beginning of the meeting, there will be an announcement about what 
you should do if there is an emergency during its course. For your own 
safety and that of others at the meeting, please comply with any 
instructions given to you about evacuation of the building, or any other 
safety related matters. 
 

2. MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES 
 
Although mobile phones, pagers and other such devices are an essential part of many 
people’s lives, their use during a meeting can be disruptive and a nuisance. Everyone 
attending is asked therefore to ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or 
switched off completely. 

 
3. CONDUCT AT THE MEETING 

 
Although members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Joint Committee, 
they have no right to speak at them. Seating for the public is, however, limited and the 
Joint Committee cannot guarantee that everyone who wants to be present in the meeting 
room can be accommodated. When it is known in advance that there is likely to be 
particular public interest in an item the Joint Committee will endeavour to provide an 
overspill room in which, by use of television links, members of the public will be able to see 
and hear most of the proceedings. 
 
The Chairman of the meeting has discretion, however, to invite members of the public to 
ask questions or to respond to points raised by Members. Those who wish to do that may 
find it helpful to advise the Clerk before the meeting so that the Chairman is aware that 
someone wishes to ask a question. 
 
PLEASE REMEMBER THAT THE CHAIRMAN MAY REQUIRE ANYONE WHO ACTS IN 
A DISRUPTIVE MANNER TO LEAVE THE MEETING AND THAT THE MEETING MAY BE 
ADJOURNED IF NECESSARY WHILE THAT IS ARRANGED.  

 
If you need to leave the meeting before its end, please remember that others present have 
the right to listen to the proceedings without disruption. Please leave quietly and do not 
engage others in conversation until you have left the meeting room. 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 January 2014 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS (IF ANY) - RECEIVE.  

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. Members may still disclose an interest in an item at any point 
prior to the consideration of the matter.  
 

4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Pages 3 - 18) 
 
 To agree as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 8 October and 20 

November 2013 (attached).  
 

5 ACUTE TRUST EMERGENCY PLANNING  

 
 To receive presentations from emergency planning officers at Barts Health NHS Trust 

and Barking, Havering and Redbridge University Hospitals NHS Trust on how local 
hospitals would deal with major emergency incidents.    
 

6 CHANGES TO CANCER AND CARSDIOVASCULAR SERVICES (Pages 19 - 22) 
 
 To receive an update from Neil Kennett-Brown, Programme Director, 

Transformational Change, North and East London Commissioning Support Unit on 
proposals for changes to cancer and cardiovascular services. 
 
Note: A draft response letter from the Joint Committee is attached for discussion and 
agreement by Members.   
 

7 PATIENT EXPERIENCE - BARTS HEALTH (Pages 23 - 32) 

 
 To receive a presentation from Tracey Carter, Deputy Chief Nurse and Lyn Hinton, 

Associate Chief Nurse, Barts Health on patient experience at the Trust. 
 
Report and appendix attached. 
 

8 NHS 111 UPDATE  
 
 To receive an update on performance of the NHS 111 service in this region from 

Jacqui Niner, Head of Services, Partnership of East London Cooperatives Ltd.  
 
 
 
 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 January 2014 

 
 

 

9 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other item of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by means of 

specific circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item shall be 
considered as a matter of urgency. 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 Anthony Clements 
Clerk to the Joint Committee 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Map of LB Redbridge Town Hall  
128-142 High Road, Ilford, Essex 1G1 2DD 
 

 

Meeting rooms 
Please report to reception on arrival 

The Council Chamber and Committee Rooms 1 & 2 are on the 1st Floor 
Rooms 42, 43 and 49 are on the 2nd Floor 

 

Travel directions  
 

Walking 
The Town Hall is 5 minutes walk from Ilford Station, which is in zone 4. Trains run 
every 10 minutes from Liverpool Street and you can also join the train at Stratford. 
Journey time is 15 mins by train from Liverpool Street and 7 mins from Stratford. When 
you come out at Ilford station turn right and cross at the lights. Walk through the Town 
Centre (passing an Iceland on your right and The Mall on your left) until you come to 
the Town Hall on your right. For evening meetings please use the side entrance (near 
the Abbey National Bank). A bus may can be found via the www.tfl.gov.uk. 
 
Driving 
If you intend to drive, parking spaces at the Town Hall are limited and will need to 
be booked in advance through the Scrutiny Team on 0208 708 2375/ 2739. A pay 
and display system is operational between 6.30 – 9.30pm. If a place has been 
reserved in advance for these times, a permit needs to be obtained from Security 
at the side entrance in Oakfield Road and displayed in the windscreen. Alternative 
car parking facilities are available in Clements Road or in The Exchange Mall. The 
nearest motorways are the A12 (alight at Gants Hill for Cranbrook Road and proceed 
toward Winston Way) or the A406 (alight at Ilford for Winston Way). From the Winston 
Way dual carriageway, take the first left near Cineworld and proceed straight ahead 
for the Town Hall car park in Chadwick Road. Do not turn right towards the library, 
as only buses can turn right and you may incur a penalty fine.  
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
��
��	������	��
�������	��	��

�	����
����
�	��������������������	��������
������������ !"�#���$��
����
%�	�&� !"�'()*�+*,*(��#�-,)-�.�/�

�
0"!1!�&2�
�
�	������	���
�
���3���4�"��5���6�
4�"7��5���3���5!�����
�

�����	��
���	���
�

���3���4�"��5���6�

�8!"��5�
�


�������	��������������	�����	�����������	����
� ��	����!�
�

���3���4�"��5���6�
�!3 "�35!�
�

��"��������#�����$	��������%��������&�����'����
�

���3���4�"��5���6�
���&����
�"!1&�

'	�������#������
�

�
�11!9�����&:���������  ��	�������
�
(�����#��������������)�
�
*����"�+��������(�%��	���
�	+����#��'��,�	����
'	������-��������+	���.����������
&�	���
������
�������$������
�
 �"��	�����
	������-�"�����������������"����/���#����#���������������0�
�
�
1//	������������)�
�
���+	����(�%��	�������'��,�	����2�	%���	���(���	������(����"�����('2�!)�
�	+��3	�������	�����	�������
�
������(�����)�
����'	�������� �	�/�1�����	���1//	����

�����	�� ��������3��"���	��������4��������� �����������	�	��� 
3�
�������'���	�������"����	��������
����5������ �	�����5�� 
3�
&�� ����������+��������'����	��������4������������������
�
 ����6"��	��� ���	��	���� 6 !)�
�������3	����� ����	�����1//	����
�����������3������ ����	�����1//	����
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 3



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

7��

�

 ���	��	��	����"������2�	�)�
��	��8����������#��������������	�������9������/�����	����� ������
�
���"�	���1//	������������)�
���+	���.���������)�3����1��/	������	������������
(�%��	��)�
������� �������������+�������� ���	����!�
��#���)��"+����������%	���
'��,�	���)�&	�����:�����+	��&����1#���

�������$�����)� ���	���;�"���
�
�

������	�	����#������+���#	������%��������	���0�
�
���� ��	��������	��������,�����/��������	������,����+���	��������������0�
�
�
��� �
������<�����	�����������

�
���� ��	�������%������	����/�������������� 	��������/�/	�������������%�����
��������� ��<"	��� ���� �%��"��	��� �/� ��������	��� ����0����� ��	����������
�=���	���� ������#�	���� ��������	���#���,�	�������� 	���",�	�����������,����
�������	������(�����#���������������#�"���,���,��������+�<"���	���0�1��
��	�� �����	��� ���� ���,���� �������� /����  �"��	��� �"��	��� ���� ���	���
��%�����,������ ���	�����#�"��������,������#��������+�<"���	���0���
�

�7� �0	�	�����
	���4�������������	���������	
���4��������
���4����+�
����/�#��������,��
�

�����	��� #���� ����	%��� /����  �"��	������ ����� 
������� ����+	��� .�
��������!�("��� ���%��� �'��,�	���!�8��%����	�,�>��� �
�������$������
�����������'��+�����
�������$�����!0�
�

�?� �����	�����	
�0��������������������
�
������#��������	�����"�����/�	�������0�
�

�@� ��������	
�0����	������������
�
�����	�"�����/� ��������	�����������7�&"���7A�?�#������������������������
������������	�����,������ ��	����0��
�

�B� �����=��������	������	�����0����	���	
��	����
	�0�������
�
 ���� 6"��	���  ���	��	��� � 6 !� �����	����� �//	����� �=���	���� ����� ����

.4� ��� 6"���5�� (���	���� ���� ,���� 	��������� 	�� ���� 7A�?� ,�� �� �����
����	��	����/�
.4�����"�����������4=������,��4=���	�����#���#�������	����
���,�����/������",�	�0�������	�����������	����	/	�������,�����%������	����
���������#��/���������%������//	���	��"��0��	�	�����������������,������	����
	������ 6 5�����%	�"��	������	���	�������,���7A�70�
�

Page 4



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

?��

�

*�� #��� ��������� ����� ���//� ��#� ��%�� ����� �	��� ���� ������	��� ��� �������
#�	�	��� 	�� 
.40� �"��	��� ���//� ��%���� #���� �������,��� ,"�� ������ #���� ����
���"��� ���������� ����"������� 	��
.4� ���� ��	�� ����,���� ���� ���	�	��� /���
����������#�������0����	����/���,��+��,�"��
.4����//�#�����#���������	�	%��
������������� 	������	����/� /	%���������������#��������8	���3������(���	����
����/�"�����������//�������+��#��������	������������	�������0�
�

� ���	��� �/� 	������	���� ���� ����� ��������� ,���� ����	��� �"�� ������� ������
(���������+	������������	���"�	���
.4���"����	���������������	��0���	������
/�"��� ����� ���� ��"��� #��� ���� ����	��� ���� �/� �	=����� ������	��� ���������0�
��������//����	�"��������,����/�"���	��
�	���� �����������	�������#���	���
���	���� ���� ,���� 	��"��� �%��� ������ �"��� ��� ,�,�� ���"��	���	��� "�	��� ����
,�	���������/���"��0�
�
*�������������������/�"�������������������	�����#����������#��������	�����	��
���	�/����� ����������%����/����	�����/������,"���������� ����
�	���� �����

.4�����2������ ���� ������#���������������"��0�
� ���+��/� �<"	������
����,���������������������#���������#���	������	����	��"����������	�����
���+��/����//������	����������"���%	�	��0�
�
����  ��	����� ������ ����� ������ #��� ��#� �� ��#�������	��� "�	�� ���
�	����
 �����������	���������������,����%	�	����,�����,�����/����� ���	����0��
�
$����#	�������$����	��'����������� 6 �������	�������������	����	������	����
���� ��� ,�� ����� 	�������0� 
�� �"���� ������� 	������	���� ������ #���� ,�	���
/������ ����� #�"��� ,�� ��� �	��� ��� �� ����	���� /��� B�C� ����0� �	����	��� �%�����
#�"��� ,�� ����� #	��� ���� �",�	�� ���� ����  6 � #�"��� �",�	��� ���/��������
���	����/�������	�����/����
��	��7A�@0�$�	�	�����"������"���,����/�������������
��"�����%���������
"����	��� /��� ���� 	����������	����/� �� /�	�"��� ���	��0�
�
��#� 	������	��� �/� �('2�� #��� �"�� ��� ��������� ��� �@� 1���,��� #	��� ��
�	����	����%����	��*�/���������"����/����B�1���,��0�
�
'��������/�������+	����(�%��	�������'��,�	����2�	%���	���(���	������(��
��"�����('2�!�
�
���� �('2�� �//	���� #��� �������� ����� �������� ����� ��� 8	��� 3������ ����
��������� ����	%��������������������� /���� ���� 6 0� *��#������������ �����
������ ����	������ �����/������������ 	�� ����4������������������������ ��	��
#��� �� ����������	��� 	��"�0�  "������ ���/�������� ��� ���� /�"����"�� �"��� ���
6"���5��
.4�#��������DDE0��
�
1%������ ����������� �"�,���� ��� 6"���5�� 
.4� #���� �,�"�� ���� ����� ,"��
����������	%�������������������	�"�0�����������,�������	���������/��BE�
	�������"�,����/���,"����������	������
.4��������������/�?7���,"�������
����,��������	%������6"���5��	����7���"�����	����������%	�"�����"����0��
�
������#��� �� ���	����� ��������� �/� 
.4� �������� ���� �('2������ ����� /�"��
/"������ ����"������� /���� 
.4� 	�� ���� ����� ������ ������0� '���"	������ #���
�"�������� 	�� ��������� ��� �� ���	��� >�	��� ����	�������� #	��� ������ (������ ,"��
����� C� �/� 7�� 
.4� ����"������� ������� ,���� �	���� #���� /	����� ,�� ����������

Page 5



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

@��

�

���//0�
��+�#��������	��"����#���#	���2 ��������������	������������"	������
���	���0�
�
����������,�������#��"�����	����%������
.4���������������6"���5��#�	���
#�����#����	���	���=������/��?A�AAA����	������������������	�����%	���,����
,"	��� /��� ����� FA�AAA� ���	����0� ��%��� ���� #��+	��� ���� ���������� /����
������,���7A�?�/��� ���� /��	������������������������������������������	�	���
�����������0� ���������	��������	��������������"�������������	����%��0�
�
����  6 � ���� ��	���� ��������� �,�"�� ���//	��� ��� ,���� �	���� ���� 	�� #���
���/	����� ����� ���� �������  �	�	���� ������� ���� ��%	���� ���	���� ����
����������	��������"����/�
.4����8	���3�����0����//	�����%����	��
.4�#����
��%	�#���,�����	����//	����������#��+���,��	�0�
�
'��������/����������(�������(����"���
�
$����#	��� ��	�	�	��� �/� ������	����� ,�� ���� 6 �� ���� ���	��� ���//� 	��������	���
���� ����	%��� ��������� ���	�	��� ��� ��#� ��� 	������� �����	��0� 
����	�#	%���
�����"������ ���//� ��������� ����	%������������ ���	�	��� 	�� 	�/���	����������0�
������	����<"	������#�����#����������	����������	�����/���	�������
�	����
 �������#����� �#��,�������#�������	���������	��� ���������������#��	���
�����������,���0��#��,����%�������"	����������������������,����������0�
1//	�������������������������//����	�"�������������,������ 6 ���������,����
�������,����������	�������������,�������#��"���������������	�0�
�
����� �������� ���� �"����� ���� ,���� ����"	���� ��� ���� 
.4� ����������� ���

�	����  ����� ���� �� ��#� 
�"��� 
���������� 2�	�� ���� ,���� ������� ����
����� ���%	�"���0� *�� #��� ����� �������� ��� 	����%�� ���� ����	���� �	��������
�������0��
�

�	���� �������������	%���������������������	�������	�/���	��������������
/�	���������/��	�������0�1//	�����/����	��#��������	���������������"������//�/����
%��"���,��������(�����0��
�

������/�#��+�#���,�	���"������+��������������	���������	�����������0�
��+�
#��� ����� 	�� ���������	�� #	��� ����	��	������� ���� ��"��� ��%���������

"����	�������(�����#����0���	�������������������#�������"�����������%	�#�
	������	���������������������(�������	���0�
���#� ���� ����	������
�	����
 ��������"�������������	����#���� 	�����������������	��������������,����
��	���0��
�
6"���	���������	��"��	���
�
 6 � �//	����� #���� �	�����	����� ����� ����� ���,���� ���� ���� ����	%���
����	����/��������������	����	����%�������������������	��"���������	����/���	�0�
���,���� �	�� /���� ����� ����� ������ ����	���� ���%	���� �0�0� ������	��� ���
6"���5�� ���� 	����%������� ����� ������ ���"��� ,����������	�� ��%�������/�
���	�	%����%����������	�������(�0��
�

Page 6



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

B��

�

���,������������������%�����	=���/���,��+��/����������%	�����"����������
�������� ����� #����� ��� 
�	����  ����0� *��"��� �"��� ��� �� ���+� �/� �	�����
���	�	����	����/���	�����	�/�����,����������������������������%	�"����,"��
#������#� �����"��	��0����� 6 � �����������	%������������%	��� /�"��� �����
���	����� #���� ���� �������	������ ������ /��� ��� ���� 2������  ����  ������ ���
6"���5�� ���� ������ 	�� ����� ������� ���	����� ���"��� ��%�� ,���� ��/������ ���

.4�������0��
�
������ (������ �//	����� ������	���� ����� �����#���� ���� ���	��� ��� ��/���� ,���
,���%	�"�����#����0�
�	�������� ���//�#���������� 	��#�������� 	��������� ���
��	�	�����,���,���%	�"�0�����������(������������������������������������
/������//�,"��	��#�������������������"�����������
�	���� �����#�����������>���
/��"�� /��� ������ (�����0� ���,���� /���� ����� ���� �	%	��� ��	�� ���	�/� ��� ��+	���
���	��������������	����#����	�����,��������	��0�������(�������//	��������������
����������#�����#����,�����������	���������������������	����+�������������
�/�	��	���������	�"����#������������"����0�
�
1//	�����������������,���5����������/����//����	�"����,�	���%��	�,������,���0�
*��#��������������� ����� 	��#��������	����"�������#���#��� 	����������/���
#���� ���0� ���//� ���"��� 	�����"��� �������%��� ���� ������� ���"��� ,��
���#����0� *��#�������� ��������� ����� ���������	��������#����� ���,�������

�	���� ����������	�"���������
�������$������#��������������,���"��0���	��
#�������������������	,	�	������������������0�
�
���+	���������	���#�����+�����	��	��� /���,�������//��������	��������
�	����
 ����� ���� �//	���� #���� �	�����	����� ��� �������� ����� ����	���� ���//� #����
���%	����	���������	��������,"����������������,��#��������,"����������������
��	�� ����	���� ��������0� 1//	����� #�"��� ���/	��� #������� ������ (������ ����
���+��� ��� �/�� ��� ����	��� ���	����� ��� �����	%��� /���� '��,�	���� ��� ���� ���

�	���� ����0�
�
���

����,����"����������������� 6 ����"����",�	�����%	���/��� �"��	���������
#����������+��"��/���#���������%	�	������	������������� 6 ��//	���������������
��+�� ��	�� ,��+0� *�/�����	��� ��� #���� ����  6 � ���+��� /��� �"�	��� 	���
	������	����#����%�	��,��� ��� ���������	���	��5��#�,�	��0� *��#��������� �����
(�����#����� ����� ���� ���� ��#��� ��� "������+�� ������ ���� %	�#� %	�	��� ���
����	����0� *�� #��� ����� �"�������� ����� ����  6 � ���������� �/� 	������	����
���"���,�������#	������",�	�	���0��
�
���� ���	������	�����������������	����������������0��
�
������������
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

Page 7



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

G��

�

�G� �
�������	������������������
�
���� �//	���� /���� ����  ���	��	��	��� �"������ 2�	�� �=���	���� ����� ��
�����/	�"���	����/����������������	������%	����#���,�	�������������������
 ������������������4��������������#�������������/�4���=0�*��#�"�����#�%���
�����,������	��	������%	���������#�"���,���//�����0�������"�����/������",�	��
����������� �������� ���� ,���� �������� ��	������ ��� 	�� #��� ���� ����	,��� ���
�	��"��� ���� ���������� 	�� ����	�� ��� ��	�� �����0� ���� ����������� ��������
#�"����"��"��	�����������/���%��,������#�	�����	���%	�#��#�"���,����"����
/�������� ���	���������#������� �����<"	%������,��	���/��� *�����������4����
���������� �������������!����#�������������������#��������	���������,��
�",�����	�������������#�������/����������"����	���#�"���,��������0�*�	�	���
�������� ��� ���� ��	������/����� �����//������,���"���(������1� ��#�"���,��
��������������/�������������/��������������,�����	������//0��
�
*/� /������ ����"����	��� #��� ��<"	����� �� �"����&1� � ��%��	��� ���� �//������
,���"����������"��	���#�"�������� ���,�� /������ 	�������� ����	%�� ���� /	����
��������0�
��+�#�"��� ,��"������+���#	��� ���� �=	��	��� &1� �� 	�	�	����� ,"��
����/	�������������#�"�����������,���",�	�����,�������"����&1� 0�
�
�(��4�������������+����������	�	���������,	�������"����	�����������������
���� ����	��� ���������0� ���� %	�#�� �/� ���� &1� � ����� ���� ,���� ���%	�"����
�=�������������������	�����������������,���������0�
�
����  ���	����� �1�4�� ���� �	�"��	��� ���� 
3'44�� ��� ����� ��� ���	�	�����
����	���	�����������,��,�	�/������������������������������+������������%	�#�
���#�����������������	�"�������",�����	���%��	��	��0��
�
����������	���
����
���
�������������
�	��������������
���������	����

��������	�
�������
����������
�� �!��������
�

�C� ���	>����	���������	������
�00����	���
	�0������
�
1//	������=���	���������#�������"���/���������+�����%	�������
�	���� �����
,"�� ��������	�����#	�������+����#����������� ������ ����� �	��� 	������	��������
��������/������#�������	������������	�"�����/���� /"�����0�$�����	��������������
�"�,����/�����+��,�������
�	���� ���������,�������"����/����7G�����F����
������#��������������"//	�	�����������	������������0��
�
*�� #��� ��������� ����� ��	�� ��%��������� ��"��� ��%�� ,���� �",�	�	���� ,������
���� ����� ���	�	%���� ,�� ���� ��"��0� 
����=	������� ���� ��	��� �/� ����+��
���	��	������#�#���������#	��	��@D���"��������"��������%��������������/�
�����#������"����@�����0��
�
'���,����%	�����"����������	���������#����,������ 	�������,���"���������
������������//	�����/����������������%	�	����/�����"�	������%	����#���%	���0�*��
#�������	/	������������+�����	����������������������"����/������������
�	����
 ����������"�����	��#�����#�����	����������� 	���������/��� ��������%�����/�
����+�����	�����	����������0�
�

Page 8



����&�
!��&��	8!"8�!$�����"�&��:�
�����&&!!;�%�	�&� !"�'()*�

�

C��

�

���� ���	������	��������"�����0��
�

�D� 0�	0	���������������	��	�������<��������	
���
��������
�
���� ���	���������	����������������"�����	����������������������"���B�
�/� 	����������/�'�/������� 	�������� �����+�� 	���������� ���������������	�"����
,���"���(������1%��%	�#� �������"�	��� ���	����� �1� !� ���� ���� �	���� ���
���	��������,��������&1� ����	����#�/	�����������������<"	������������/�����
���	�	���� ,������� ��"��� ,�� #�	%��� ,�� �� ,���"��� 1� �� ���%	���� ��	�� #���
�������,������������/����� ���	����0�
�
���������������	����/������������#����������"���	��"�������/����#�)�
�

��������� ���	�����������������%	����#���	����/����"���B��/�	���
�������/�'�/����������/����#�)��

�
�..���&�!�&1� ��3!� &�� &�!� �
	���  :� !���� .�"&���.�&��5�
���3��� �"��5��	���$����"!6�!�&�&�!�.���&����� �����!��6�&�!�
 �"��5�� �������;� ���!11� �� .�"&���.�&��5�  �"��5�� 	���
�5"!!1�&��$��8!�&�!�"!?��"!�!�&���3�&��1��1��.."�8!3� :�&�!�
�
	��,�

�
*���	�����/���	������� ���	�����������00�	���������������<"	�������/�������
'��,�	���� �����������	%��� ��� ���� &�	���  ���	����� ��� ��/����� ���	�	����
,������� ,�� #�	%��� ��� ������� ,�� ���� '��,�	���� (������ 1%��%	�#� ����
���"�	��� ���	��������7?�������,���7A�?0��
�

�F� �������4���������
�
������#������"������,"�	����0�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� ����"����
�

�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
��
��

�	����
����
�	��������������������	��������
������������� !"�� #�!�#$ ���%��
����
&'���( �� !�&')*�+*,*'��-�.,&'�/�0�

�
1! 2 �34�
�
�	������	���
�
���#���5�!��$���6�
5�!7��$���8�$ �����
�

�����	��
���	���
�

���#���5�!��$���6�

�( !��$�
�


�������	��������������	�����	�����������	����
�

���#���5�!��$���6�
� #�!�#$ �
�

������������ �����!!���"���#����$	��������#����������

%�����&����'"��	����(�
�

���#���5�!��$���6�
���3����
�! 23�

�&	������� �����
�

�
�22 9�����3:��������� "��	�������
�
!����� �����&����������	#��)�
���*	���+����������,�$�������"�������'��-��	���	���.���&	������/���(�
!�#��	���,�0������*�������
&��-�	����,��	*���� �

�������$������,�%�	���
�����
�
�����	����..	������������)�
���*	���+����������,�1����2��.	��������*�������
!�#��	���,�
�������"��������'����*������������	����(�
&��-�	����,�%	�����3�����*	��%���2 ���

!"#$%"&'()*+,$'-'.)**/0"'1)203'
�
�
�!���..	������������)�
��#	��$	�����!��4�������
0���1������!���������	�����!&5��
��	��6��������� ����!��4�������
%����6	����������2������������ ����	�������
"�������6�	�����������!������
����������������5"�!�
!	�����&�����5"�����������
� �
�

����7	�������.	#�����-�����.�������-�	�� ����	������������8��
�
����"��	��������	��������-�����.��������	������-����*���	��������������8�
�

Public Document Pack

Page 11



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

9��

�

�
9:� �
������;�����	�����������

�
���� "��	����� ��#�� ����	��� �.� ������������� 	�� ���� ����� �.� .	��� ��� ������
�#������������������;�	��������#�����	����.���������	�������8��
�

9�� �1	�	�����
	���5��������8����	���������	
���5��������
���5����+�
����0�-��������,��
�

�����	���  ���� ����	#��� .���� "����	������ ����� 
������� '���*	��� +�
��������(�����6��#����	�-�<��� '
�������$�����(8�
�����	��� ���� �����
����	#��� .����&	������ /����� !����� ����� ���*	��� +���������� '$�������
"���������-��	���	��(8�
�
�
�

99� 8����	�����	
�1��������������������
�
������ ��������	�����������.�	�������8�
�

9=� ��������	
�1����	������������
�
���-�������������.���� 	�����������)�
�
2�������=�������������.� ����.	����"����>���	���"���	��	����	����	����#����
��������-����*�� ���������%�	���"���	�������������	����.���������	�������
��������..	����� ���� 	��.�������-�������	#�� ����������	������	��� ��������	���
	����.8�
�
2�������?����..	���������-������*���������.	��� �������������!����������
���*�������.���������	������	�������������	#���.���������	����	���	��������������

�	����"�������������������������������.��������&��-�	��������8��
�
���� "��	����� ����� ��*��� 	.� 	�� ������ -�� .��� -��*� ��� ���� "���� >���	���
"���	��	����������������	����������������	��������	���.��� ����"����	������
����������*�����.��� ����#	�	�	�������	��������� �����-��#�������.��8�
�
��-<���� ��� ���� ��������� �-�#��� ���� �	������ �.� ���� ����	��� ����� ��� @�
2���-��� 9:�=�  ���� �����8� ��� �� �������� ������� ���� �	����� -�� ����
"��	����8��
�

9A� ������8��	�����������5���
�1��
�
����"���	������������������������
	����������������������	�����.��������
"���	������������	���������8�����"���	����������8������	����������������
	��� ����*�� ��� ��� 
	������ .��� �	�� �����	-��	���  �	���� �� ���-��� �.� ����
"���	����8��
�
�
�

Page 12



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

=��

�

9?� �
�������	����������8����8�	�������������������
�
���������	���.�����!��2..	�����
�
�!���..	������7���	������������������������	�#���������	������ ��������� ��
-	��������������.���������������	��8�0�� ���.��������������������#	���� ��������
�����	������ ������� ���� ����� ����	��	��� �������� ����� ��� ���� !����� 
�����
����*��5�	�����>����B��!���	�����������-���������������.������	����8�"�������
�������������� �����������	#����-���������	�����7���	����8��
�
������ ���� ���������� �..���	��� ��#����� �	..������ ������ �.� ������� 	�����	���
-�������� ���������� *	������ ���*���	��� -��	��� ����� +� ���*� ���� �������8� 0��
 ��� ������	���� ����� ���� ���������� ��	#���� .��� �������  ���� 	����#	���
���	�����������������	����#	����������	�����7���	����8��
�
����� ������� ���#	���� 	�� ���� ���	���  ���� ���� ����	��� ���	����� ��	���	����
���� 	��  ��� 	����� ��� ��#�� ����	��	��� ����� �#�	��-��� ��� �� 9A)C� -��	�8� ��	��
 ����� 	������� -������ ����������� ����� ��� ���� ���� �.� ��-��	�� �������� .���
���������������������	��	�������	�������������������	�	������	���8��
�

����������������������	������#	���� ���������	�������-�����	#����������������
-��	�8��!&5�� ������������	���	�������������	������������������.���-��	��
��������������������������������	��'21(������������������������������ ���
�������� ��� �#��������� ��#�� ��� ���� �	��� ��� 5"�!8� ������  ����� -�� .� ���
-�������� ��������� ���� ������ ������� ������	���� ��� �!&5�� ������ ����
���������8�2#��������!&5�� �����������=D� ������	��� 	����	�������.������
�������������������8�
�
$���-��*� ��� ����� ���� ��� �� �#������ �������� .��� ���� ���������� ���
������	����� ����	��	��� ���#	����-������������������� 	��	������ ����� ���#	����
�������-��*���������� ���������	-��8�0��2�����������4����������������������
-�����������������#��.����=����9�21���������-����������������-������	����
�#��� ��������� �����#�� ������	�������������#������������� ��	����������� ���
��	���-�	�������	�����8����������������-����.���-��*����������������������
.������������ ������� �������-�� ������������!&5�� 	�������� ��� ������� ���#���
�	..	����	��8� 0��  ��� ��������� -�� �!�� �..	����� ����� ���#��� 	������  ���� #����
	���������������������	��������������������� �����-�� 	��	���������#���.�������
.���-��������������8��
�
5"�!�  ����� ���#	��� �� ���-��� �.� ���#��� �������� 	�	�	��	#��� .��� ���	�����
	�����	���������	���������	��-�������*	���-������	#	���-������	�.�����	������
���#��� ���	���� ����� 	�� ����� ������� ������	��� ������ ����������	��� .���
���	����� ���� ���	�� .��	�	��8� �	�	���� ��������  ����� -�� �#�	��-��� .���� ����
&�����$����!���	����.���*	���������������	����8��
�
0�� ����������	�	����������������� �����-�������	�������.���������	�#��������
���������� ���2�����������4�����������������	����� .���� ��	�� �������������
���#��������������������"�����!���	���� �	��� ����������.�����������������	���
���$���	������.����9:�A8�
�� 	�����������������#	������..	������7���	���������
������ �����-��������������	����.�#��������	��	������#	���� 	����������������

Page 13



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

A��

�

���������#	���� �	��� ���������	�������-�����#	��������!&5���������	�����
!���	����8��
�
������������	����������� �����-��������������	������56�����	�� ����7�������
��	����������#����:::��7�����	#������������	.��#��������#���������������.���
4������� ������ -�� �������8� 9A)C� ����	��	��� ����� ������ �� �#��� ����� -��
���#	����-����#	����� ���������	���������� �������� �����������	��8�����������
-��������������������#������.�������"���	�#�����������������8�����"��	�����
��*��� 	.� 	�� �����-������	-��� ���#	�	�� ����$���	�������������	�������� 	�� ���
����	#	������	����8��
�

�������-���!
�4�
�
����"���	����� ��������������-�������������	#����.��!
�4�,������������
������� �������� ������ ��#��	��� ���� �!&5�� ����8� ���� �����������	#���
�7���	������������������������� �������������������.�����.�������������
���� ����� ����� �	�����	��  ��� �� ��<��� 	����� ���� ��� ���� ���*� �.� �� �������
������	���������8��
�
������	�� ���#	���� �.� ��������� ������	����  ��� �!&5�� ���� �!��4�������
 	�������������.���������������	����.�����!&5�����5"�!8��!
�4�.���������
���� �������� ���#	��� ���#	���� -�� �!&5��  ��� ���������� ��������  	��	�� ����
2�4������8��������#	��� ���������������� 	����� ���������������	����9D�
�� �����������5"�!������ 	���!
�4B��#	� �� ����������� �����������������
-����������	�	�	���8��
�
�!
�4����������������������	.	���#	������������������.������5"�!� �����
�	#��-���������������.������	��������������.���� 	��������*�������#	�������
�!&5�8� �!
�4� ����� ����	������ ����� ������ ������� -�� �� .���� ��-�	��
���������	�������������������8���
�
>����	���������	�����	���
�
�!���..	���������	.	������������.	������.���:::��	#�����#��� ���-������������
�������� ������ ������ .��� ���� ������ ����� ���� ���� ������� �#������ .	������ .���
4������8��
�

� ���#��� ������	�� �.� ���� ����������  ��� -�	��� ����	��� ���� ���� 	��  ���
���	�	������ ����� �����7	������� 9:�=:� ���	����� ���� -�������  ����� -��
�..�����8� ����� ������� ���#	���� ��� >����B�� !���	����  ����� -�� ����������
��������������������-����.��������� �����-���..�����8�
�
2..	����� ������	���� ����� ������ ���� -���� ��� .	���� ���	�	���� ��� ���8� ����
���������� ���������������	��������!��4������8��������-����.����	�����
�..������ -�� ���� ������	���� �������� 	8�8� ������ ���� ��#	��� ���	����
������������	����  ��� �� #���� ������ �������	��� �.� ���� �#������ ���-��� �.�
���	����8�0�� ����������������������������-�����.����	�������;�	�	�����������
�.� ��	�� ��������� ������� 	�� ���� ���	��� �����8� 0�� �������� �������� ��� �..���
����������	������	�� ���#	���� .������������ �������������� ����	����� 	�����	���
6	���1�����8���

Page 14



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

?��

�

�
���#	���� ����� ��� !	.�� 5����������  ���� �� #���� �	��	.	����� ���������� .���
��������� ������� ���� 	��  ��� ���-�-��� ����� �� �� � ������� .��� ��	�� ����������
 �����-������-�	��������>����B��!���	���8����� ��*������������������.������
5"�!� ��������.������#�����������������	����.��������������-����.����������
����������8��
�

��!
�4� �����������	#��������� ����� �����������������*��� �����	�	�	�������
�!&5��  ��� �	�� ���� �������� ���� �������� -��� ���� "��	����� .���� ����� ����
"���	��������������������#	�������.���	�8��
�
���� �!�� �..	����� ������� ����� ����� �	�� ���� ���������� *�� � �� � �����
��������� ������� ������ ���� �	�������� ���� ����� ��� ��#�� �������8� 4�����
������	��� ���������������������������-�� ��������-��������������������
.� ���������8��������� ����������������	#��	��������	�������������8�E=D�
�.� �!&5�� ��������� ���	����� ���� ����� �������	#�� �������� �	��� 	��	������
������������	�����	������-������*	��������8�
�
2..	�����  ����� ������� .��� ���� "���	����� ����	��� �.� ���� ���#��� 	������
����������� �����������*��������8�
�������	#�������������5"�!�.������	�����
����	���1�������������� �����-��
����-��*���!���	���� 	��"��-�	��������
���	�����!���	�������������.�������	�����	������� ������������� .���4���7�
�!�����	����� �����-��������������������*���������������8���
�
2..	����� ��������� �����.�������������.�������5"�!����	�������������������
�����  ����� ���.	��� 	.� ��	��  ��� ���� ����8� "������	���	���  ��� ���� ���.������
���	�����������������������-�����.�������	������*	�������������������	�������
����	���8�0�� ���������	������ �#��������FCD��.��������������������� �����
����	�������8������-��	����������������� ���������������������������&�����
�������!���	����������	�� �������������������������	���	��������	�����	#	���
��� >����B�8� &����	��� ���������������	�� �������� .���� ������ ��� � �� �	����
 ����������-�	������-�����.�������	�������� �	������ ������	�������	���	���8�

����������������������������	�� ������������������	��	���������������#	���
��������������.	������.����������-����.����	����������������	�������	������8�
�
1	#����� ��0"4���	������������������������	�	�����������-���������������
 	������	#�����#�	�������������������������	������..	�����.������	�������������
�������-����.�������������	�����.������	�����	�����#	���������#���	�����������
 ����� ������� ��� ��� �� � ��� =�A� ���� �����8� ���-���� .���� ����� ����� ���
�����	���	������������� ����������;�	���8�
�
���-���� ������������������������*��.������ 	��� �	��������*�������	�	���
����������������8������!���..	��������.	���������� ����� ��������	��������
����	��� ��	�� 	�.�����	��� ����  ����� ����� ������� ��� ���� "���	����� -�������
����� ����� ���� -���� �	#��� ��� !������ ���� 
���-�	��� ������� ���� "�	�	����
"���	��	��	���1�����8������������������� 	�� �����!&5����������������
�������������.�������� ��������������-�	���	�#���	�����8��
�
"�	�	�	���� ���� -���� 	�#��#��� 	�� ���� ��#��������� �.� ���� ������� ���#	����
����� .��� ������� ���� �..	����� ��	�������� ����� ���� ��	��	���  ��� ��� 	����#��

Page 15



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

E��

�

���	���� ��������� ���� �7���	����8� "�	�	�	���� .���� ����� ������  ��� ������
�#	������ ����� ��������� ������	���� �� ��	�	�	��� ����	��� ����� ���� �	����� ���	��
�*	������#��� �����-�����8�2..	���������������������������#���	�������������
�	�����	�� ������� ��� 	����#�8� ������  ���� ���<����� ����	��� ��� ���	����
���� ���� ���� ��*� ��� 	�� ��������� 	��� ��	����� ����� ����	�	���� ��� �8�8�
�#�	�	��� ������ �����*�� 	�� ���	����8� 0��  ��� .���� ����� ����	��	��� �������� �����
��	#�� 	����#������� ������� ����  ����� ������8����-���� ��*��� .��� .�������
	�.�����	������-�����#	���������	�� ��*8��
�
����	������	�����#	���� �����-�������.����
�	����"���������	�� �����������
�����*�������������������������������	���������#�	��-������������8�
��*�
 �������� ������ ��� ��� 	�#���	����� ��� ��������	�������������� �	��������
 	��� �������  ���� ����� �������� ��� 
+48� 
� ������� ��� ��	��  ��*�  ����� -��
��-�	�����#�	��-���.���������������-��8��
�

�	���� "�����  ����� ����� ����� ������ ���	#	��� ��� ���� &����� $����!���	���8�
2..	����� ��������.	��� �������-���� 	�#��#���-��� 	�� ��� �������� ��	�� �����
-�� 	�� ���� ���	��� �.� �:�9:� ������	���� ���� ����8� ������  ����� ����� -�� ��
��#������.����
�	����"��������5"�!�.�����-��	�����#	�����������������-���
	�� ��������� ���������� ���	����� ���� �������� �����	��� ��� ��#�� �������� �.�
��	����������5"�!�������������
�	����"����8��	����	�� ���������	�������-��
���	#����� �������� ���  ����� ������ �7	��	��� *	����� ���#	���8� ���� ���������
������������������������*	�������������������8��
�

� �����������	#�� �.� !����� �����&��-�	���� ��� �������� 	��� ���� ��������
�����������������������������!���..	��������.	���������� �������������
�	��������	�8��!��4�������������������.	��������������� ��������	��������
�����	����.�.����������������������������	�	�������.���������	�������-����
����-�	����8��
�
0��  ��� �������� ����� �� �������� �.� ���� .���-��*� ����	#���  ����� -��
�����������������"��	������.�����%2�"��.���2�4���0�4������������"�������
����������������	������-�������	������ ��*��������	���F������-��8���	��
����	���  ����� ����� ���*� ��� ����-�	���  �	���� 	.� ����� �.� ���� ���������� ����
%2�"��.������;�	����.���������������	��8��
�
����"���	����� �	�������� ���� ���������� ���� .���� �#������ ������  �	���� ������
 ���� ����� �	��	.	����� ��������� ����� �� .������ ���������	��� ��������  ���
���	*���� ��� -�� ���������8� ����-���� �	�� .���� ����� ������ ������� ��#�� -����
����� ��-�	�� ����������� ���� ����� ����� �.� ���� ����� ���� 	�.�����	���
��;������� �������������-�����#	����-���!���..	�����-�.������.	�������	�	���
��� ����������������	��� �����-������������������-����*��8��
�
0�� ��������8���������	����-����*������������7������	����	#	�������������
����������	�	��� 	����������������������	�#�����������#	�������������8���
���
�
�
�
��

Page 16



����3�
 ��3��	( !(� %�����!�3��:�
�����33  "�&'���( �� !�&')*�

�

C��

�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� ����!����
�

�

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



 

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is exercising its powers as conferred under the NHS Act 2006, 
section 245 (as amended by the Health and Social Care Act 2012). This is distinct from and separate to those 
powers exercised by the Executive of the constituent Councils. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 
 
TO:  
 
Neil Kennet-Brown 
Programme Director – Transformational 
Change 
North East London Commissioning Support 
Unit 
Third Floor  
Clifton House 
75-77 Worship Street 
London 
EC2A 2DU 

 

Anthony Clements 
Principal Committee Officer 
 

COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATION 
London Borough of Havering 
Town Hall  Main Road 
Romford RM1 3BD 
 

Please contact:  Anthony Clements 
Telephone:   01708 433065 

Fax: 01708 432424 

email: anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 

 

 Date: 19 December 2013 
Your Reference: 

Our Reference: AC 
  

 
Dear Neil 
 
Views of Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(JHOSC) on Proposals to Change Specialist Cancer and Cardiovascular Services 
 
As the current Chairman of the Outer North East London JHOSC, I am writing to confirm the 
overall views of the Committee on the above proposals. Having undertaken scrutiny of the 
proposals during the recent engagement process, the Committee is of the view that these 
proposals do not require formal consultation under section 242 of the National Health Service 
Act 2006. The Committee therefore feels that the changes should proceed, subject to the 
comments shown below.  
 
As you are aware, The NHS has a duty under section 242 of the above Act to promote 
involvement and consultation in any service change. This involvement has to be proportionate 
to the extent of the proposed service changes. The NHS also has a duty under section 244 of 
the Act and the Local Authority (Overview and Scrutiny Committees Health Scrutiny Functions) 
Regulations 2002 to consult with local authorities on any proposal it considers is a substantial 
development or variation in the provision of health services.  
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



 

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is exercising its powers as conferred under the NHS Act 2006, 
section 245 (as amended by the Health and Social Care Act 2012). This is distinct from and separate to those 
powers exercised by the Executive of the constituent Councils. 

 

2

The JHOSC has considered the engagement exercise that NHS England and UCL Partners 
have conducted regarding the proposed changes to cancer and cardiac services in North 
Central and North East London. The Committee wishes to place on record its view that, while it 
does not consider the proposed changes to constitute a substantial variation in service, it 
considers it essential that engagement on the service alterations continues with the JHOSC 
and all other relevant stakeholders as the proposals are developed and implemented.   
 
The Committee has considered the outputs from the engagement process and notes in 
particular that: 
 

• Many patients and members of the public expressed their strong support for the majority 

of services to be kept local where possible.  

• Travel implications were highlighted by nearly all respondents, particularly among cancer 

patients and their families in Outer North East London and West Essex. Strong concerns 

were expressed about the inconvenience and difficulty for patients and their families 

travelling to central London, lack and cost of car parking, and the difficulty and discomfort 

of travelling when undergoing treatment.  

• The urology proposals, affecting Outer North East London and West Essex in particular 

will have an external review, by NHS England (London) clinical senate, to provide further 

evidence before commissioners finalise their decision making on the model. The Joint 

Committee would support any proposed retention of urological cancer services at either 

Queen’s or King George Hospitals (in conjunction with the centre to be developed at 

UCLH).  

• Many respondents felt that more information was needed as to how proposed specialist 

centres would work to increase early diagnosis and prevention.  

• There is a need for outcome data from the proposed specialist centres to be frequently 

and publicly available to help inform patient choice and ensure standards are being met.  

• Integration with the rest of the pathway and continuity of care is essential. There needs 

to be mechanisms in place to ensure patients, their records and their treatment plans are 

managed appropriately as they leave and re-enter a non-specialist part of the pathway. 

 

The Committee is pleased that the NHS has agreed to send stakeholders a final report on the 
proposed changes in February/March in order to provide a final opportunity for comments. The 
JHOSC would also like the NHS to address the issues raised in the engagement and provide 
responses. This would however be in order to ensure any unforeseen challenges are mitigated 
against (and benefits realised) rather than to reconsider the key decisions to move services.   
 
In conclusion, the Committee wishes to reiterate its view that it is essential that robust 
engagement continue not just with itself but with all relevant parties and stakeholders. The 
JHOSC would also like to be able to scrutinise the project business case when it becomes 
available, the independent prostate report, the full engagement report and the equalities impact 
assessment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is exercising its powers as conferred under the NHS Act 2006, 
section 245 (as amended by the Health and Social Care Act 2012). This is distinct from and separate to those 
powers exercised by the Executive of the constituent Councils. 

 

3

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Councillor Joyce Ryan 
Chairman, Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny  
 
This letter has been copied to: 
 
 
All Members and Supporting Officers, Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
Luke Byron-Davies, Clerk, Inner North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
Rob Mack, Clerk, North Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



!

Progress update on patient experience

December 2013 

1. Overview 

Barts Health is committed to using patient feedback and patient experiences to 

continuously improve our services. This report provides an update to the outer north east 

London Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee on how the Trust involves patients in 

improving the delivery of our care. Tracey Carter, Deputy Chief Nurse, and Lyn Hinton, 

Associate Chief Nurse will attend the meeting of the committee on the 7 January to 

answer any questions on this paper. 

2. Patient stories at Trust Board 

The Trust Board meetings begin with a story from a patient’s experience. The patient 

story is an account of one event or episode of care, given directly to the Board so that we 

can understand what happened and why. By actively listening to real experiences the 

Board will see our organisation through the patients’ eyes and be able to maintain a 

focus on continually improving patient safety and experience from the patients’ 

perspective. The story is discussed in detail with the patient and recorded in the public 

minutes with relevant actions. The story is also discussed within the Clinical Academic 

Group and action plans are implemented and monitored at quality and safety meetings. 

The Board has agreed that each CAG will support a patient and a staff story from their 

services to Trust Board each year, and members may also request stories that relate to 

a specific Trust objective or that highlights a prominent theme from complaints. An 

annual event will also be held where all patients who have told their story to the Trust 

Board, will be invited to meet with members, hear how their story has made a difference 

and to review any changes made as a result. The first event will be held in spring 2014. 

3. Patient forums and representatives 

Although the development of the original patient engagement forums was slowed down 

earlier this year, the Trust continues to support and nurture all the volunteers recruited 

and use their valuable expertise and knowledge. In addition, the Whipps Cross patient 

panel has continued to give robust support and commitment to the site. 

The patient panels and representatives currently in place provide support and are 

involved in the CAG Boards and service line activities and formal peer review 

inspections. We have also strengthened involvement in key areas of work – for example 

in our dedicated excellence in older people’s care programme we are working closely 

with an external assurance panel and Age UK London, and members of the Whipps 

Cross Patient panel and other local patient representatives are working with us to 

support ward managers and speak to patients to help influence decisions and improve 

patient experience. Individuals recruited to CAG Boards also continue to work closely 

with clinical leaders to ensure patient feedback is directly used in service improvement. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



!

The development of revised patient panels will be picking up pace in the New Year and 

will be linked to the improvements we are making in site based leadership and support. 

We will work with patient representatives and Healthwatch to develop a model which is 

sustainable and suitable to local needs. This may include exploring communities of 

interest and for task and finish groups. It is expected that this work will begin in January 

next year and we would be happy to attend a future meeting of the committee to update 

on progress. 

4. Working with Healthwatch 

Senior nursing and communications colleagues regularly meet with City, Hackney, 

Tower Hamlets, Newham, Redbridge and Waltham Forest Healthwatch leads to discuss 

patient experience and share ideas for improvement. As part of this partnership, a new 

process to share detailed information from our PALS and complaints services has been 

agreed. The raw data which will be provided consistently on a monthly basis will be 

anonymised to enable Healthwatch analysts to manipulate the data into reports they 

require. An overview report of PALs and complaints data including the top three themes 

and issues, the cases by site, the initial contact method, PALS data by CAG and the top 

10 themes will also be provided to Healthwatch every six months. A copy of this report is 

provided as an appendix to this paper. 

We have also agreed a more robust and efficient process to consider recommendations 

and agree actions as a result of Healthwatch enter and views. The new process will be 

led by Hospital Directors and CAGs, with appropriate action plans monitored at service 

quality and safety meetings and reported to the Quality Assurance Committee. 

Healthwatch continue to receive written briefings, request to support structured, formal 

Peer Reviews and other engagement opportunities in the Trust, and we expect 

relationships will be further strengthened with the introduction of Hospital Directors and 

lead site nurses. Healthwatch are also keen to work with the Trust in the New Year on 

developing local communities of interest and patient forums and we welcome their 

support. 

In addition to the above, and in partnership with the CCGs, Healthwatch managers 

attend on a quarterly basis the WELC and Barts Health strategy meeting to support 

discussions around local health services. 

5. Listening to patient feedback 

The Trust is committed to improving patient experience by actively responding to the 

results received from national patient surveys. On 1 October, we also introduced real 

time feedback questions that we scored poorly on in the inpatient survey, the Care 

Quality Care Commission (CQC) indicators and the commissioning for quality innovation 

(CQUIN) questions.  

! Did you have confidence and trust in the Doctors treating you? 

! Did you have confidence and trust in the Nurse’s treating you? 

Page 24



!

! Overall, did you feel you were treated with respect and dignity while you were in 

the hospital? 

! Did you find someone on the hospital staff to talk to about your worries and 

fears?

! Were you involved in decisions about your discharge from hospital 

The questions are on the reverse of the Friends and Family (FFT) cards and in all 

inpatient adult wards.  

The Trust has also implemented the Friends and Family Test (FFT) in adult inpatient 

and emergency departments since April 2013. The FFT is a temperature check for the 

organisation measured by how likely they are to recommend the service to a loved one. 

The percentage of patients taking part has increased at Barts Health and is average 

when compared nationally. The wards have responded well to the task of engaging 

patients with the initiative and the Emergency Department have made good progress, 

including securing funding for a counter system in the department. This will enable 

patients to rate their experience by dropping a coloured counter into a box thereby 

reducing barriers such as not having a pen, insufficient literacy or English language. 

Patients can still write comments on a card if they wish to clarify their rating choice. 

The introduction of FFT across our maternity departments in October this year will also 

help further improve the service for patients. Feedback for maternity is sought at the 36 

week antenatal appointment, at the end of the delivery/hospital episode and 10 days 

after, when the mother and baby’s care is handed over to the health visitor and GP.  

We expect FFT will be implemented in outpatients and day-care across all our hospitals 

in 2014 and all areas by April 2015.  

6. Improvements to our PALS service 

A change to the way that the PALS operate was introduced as a pilot on 1 July 2013.  

The purpose of providing a centralised PALS Hub is to achieve the timely and effective 

triage of patients who call to request information; raise a concern; provide feedback or to 

make a complaint and thereby facilitate the earliest possible resolution. Contact is 

available through fax, email and telephone. There are 3 lines available and a voicemail 

facility for people to leave a message should the lines be engaged. 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 

 

PALS & Complaints Data report 

 

 
 

PALS ( April 2013 – Oct 2013) 

Bart Health PALS registered 3372 cases between April 2013 to October 2013.  Chart 1 

demonstrates the breakdown per legacy site.    

 

PALS Contacts are split into two types, Information & advice and issues and concerns.  Cases 

registered under issues and concerns are typically the more complex cases where there has 

been PALS intervention and local resolution work.   

 

As chart 4 confirms the top three themes under our issues and concerns activity continues 

to focus on;   

• Problems with appointments (21%) 

• Poor communication between patients and staff (20%) 

• Concerns about diagnosis and treatment (15%)           

 

Chart 2 indicates that the main method of contact with the service continues to be via 

telephone and email.  A change to the way that the PALS operates was introduced as a pilot 

on 1 July 2013. The aim was to create a centralised call HUB in order that all calls to PALS 

were managed in an efficient, effective and timely way.  Service systems were fully 

integrated and a Barts Health PALS centralised telephone phone number and email address 

was introduced in October 2013 to help improve access to the service.   

 

Chart 1  

 

48, 1%

765, 23%

1830, 54%

729, 22%

Cases by Site

Non Barts Health site

Newham University

Hospital

Royal London & Barts

Hospital

Whipps Cross Hospital

Page 27



2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chart 2  

 
 

Chart 3 

  

  

  

 

 

 

  

1891

1114

180 109 74 4
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

Telephone Received by E-

mail

Received via

PALS

Received via

letter

Made in

person to

staff

Received by

Fax

Initial method of contact with PALS  

926
872

675

275 257

108 81 79 77
22

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

PALS by Clinical Academic Group 

Page 28



3 

 

 

 

 

Chart 4  

 
  

  

  

Complaints  (April 2013 – November 2013) 

Between April 2013 to November 2013, the Trust received a total of 1492 complaints.  Majority of 

the issues raised related to services provided across the Tower Hamlets area 770 (52%), with the 

second highest number of complaints being about services provided in the Waltham Forest area 

432(29%) and the third highest being about services provided across the Newham area 180 (12%).   

 

Chart 5 below gives an outline of the number of complaints received by all the sites the Trust 

provides services from. 

 

Chart 5  

965

724
658

490

203

83 58 56 27 23

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Top 10 cases subject themes   

Page 29



4 

 

 
      Access methods 

The Trust aims to provide an accessible complaints handling service across all hospital sites, 

enabling the diverse range of patients we provide services for to be able to make a complaint if 

they feel it is necessary to do so.  

 

Chart 6 below indicates that a high number, 713 (48%), of complainants preferred to access the 

complaints process via email.  The Trust’s Central Complaints email address provides an 

opportunity for complainants to either email the Central Complaints Team directly, or to 

complete an online form, via the Trust’s website.  

 

Once the online form is completed and submitted, the complaint form arrives in the Central 

Complaints inbox where the team receive and triage cases, then disseminate them to the 

appropriate Clinical Academic Group (CAG) in the Trust. 

 

 

Chart 6 

No. of complaints by Health Watch Areas

432

180 4 770106

City of London

Tower Hamlets

Whipps Cross

Newham

Other

Page 30



5 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

Current stage 

The chart below indicates that during this period, a total of 1113 (75%) of complaints have been 

closed.  Included in this number are all case which have been upheld, partially upheld, not 

upheld or withdrawn. Chart 3 below gives an outline of the current position of all cases received 

during the year to date. 

 

Chart 7 

Method

119

271

14

713

1

60
20 3

232

2
40

17

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 F
o
rm

L
e
tt
e
r 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 v
ia
 a
 t
h
ir
d
 p
a
rt
y

(o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 b
e
lo
w
)

M
a
d
e
 i
n
 p
e
rs
o
n
 t
o
 s
ta
ff

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 E
-m

a
il

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 F
a
x

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 l
e
tt
e
r 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 f
ro
m

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 l
e
tt
e
r 
v
ia
 a
n
 M
P

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 v
ia
 a
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 G
P

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 v
ia
 P
A
L
S

R
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
 i
n
c
id
e
n
t 
fo
rm

T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e

V
ia
 s
ta
ff
 m
e
m
b
e
r

Page 31



6 

 

 
 

 

  

  

Samantha Rashid – Patient Experience Lead   

Bumi Akinmutande - Complaints Lead  

Oct 2013   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Current stage of cases

7
31

110

175

221

2 1

520

42
16 2

325

4
30

6

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

A
w
ai
tin
g
 c
o
m
m
en
ts
 f
ro
m
 c
lin
ic
al
 t
ea
m

A
w
ai
tin
g
 C
o
ns
en
t

C
lo
se
d
 - 
N
ot
 U
p
he
ld

C
lo
se
d
 - 
Pa
rt
ia
lly
 u
ph
el
d

C
lo
se
d 
- U
ph
el
d

C
lo
se
d 
PH
S
O
 -
 P
ar
ti
al
ly
 U
ph
el
d

C
lo
se
d 
PH
S
O
 -
 U
ph
el
d

C
om
pl
ai
n
t/A
le
rt
/Is
su
e 
C
lo
se
d

C
o
m
p
la
in
t/
A
le
rt
/Is
su
e 
W
ith
d
ra
w
n

Fi
na
l R
es
p
o
ns
e 
w
ith
 C
A
G

Fi
na
l R
es
po
ns
e 
w
ith
 T
ru
st
 O
ffi
ce
s

O
pe
n 
C
om
pl
ai
nt
s/
A
le
rt
/Is
su
e

O
pe
n
 P
H
SO

R
eo
pe
ne
d

R
eo
pe
ne
d 
C
as
e 
C
lo
se
d

Page 32


	Agenda
	1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	131120 minutes

	6 CHANGES TO CANCER AND CARSDIOVASCULAR SERVICES
	7 PATIENT EXPERIENCE - BARTS HEALTH
	Barts Health patient experience report - appendix


